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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-5226
November 25, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	962-5226
	RFP NUMBER:  962-5226
	

	Family Advocacy and Liaison Services

	November 25, 2013

	Family Advocacy and Liaison Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on December 13, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT December 13, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Carolyn Flores

 ref buyer Carolyn Flores, phone (559) 600-7112, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-5226 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 962-5226

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers
Q1. Does the County intend on recommending one or more vendors for funding?

A1. One or more vendors may be selected.
Q2. How many families are served per month by the current vendor?
A2. The Department of Social Services refers between 20-30 families each month for joint response services.

Q3. How was the requested number of unduplicated families to be served annually (500) determined?
A3. This is based on previous years’ service, cost analysis, and anticipated service expansion.
Q4. Will the County accept for funding a proposal that addresses only one of the two targeted populations?
A4. Yes.  This type of proposal will be considered, however proposals shall address the requested scope of services and indicate if there are any exceptions to the services requested.
Q5. There is difficulty accessing the County of Fresno Institutional Analysis internet link, referenced in the Additional Resources section; is there an alternative link?
A5. The referenced document can be access using the link below:
http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/uploadedFiles/Departments/DSS/Family_Services/SelfEval/SE_Home_Page/Institutional%20Analysis%20101910.pdf 
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